From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Kelley, Elizabeth M.

Parken, Catherine; Lancaster, Sally A.
FW: LID Zoom info

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:19:56 AM

Here are my LID links.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

From: Kelley, Elizabeth M.

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:04 AM
To: JFE.MailList <JFE.MailList@everettsd.org>
Subject: LID Zoom info

Hi, staff. The following was also sent out in calendar invitations today. It's the same as the agenda sent
yesterday, but adds Zoom info.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Jefferson 2020 LID Agenda with Zoom info

Wednesday, Sept. 2

Zoom info

8:30-10:50

Opening, staff relationship-building, context-
setting, theory of action, etc.

e Self-care/resiliency
e Building relationships with students and

families, including SEL and inclusion/belonging
Establishing systems and routines for high
student engagement in the remote
environment

e PBIS Tier 1 adapted to distance learning
e Tier 2 and other support systems (includes

attendance/engagement)
Canvas intro/expectations (sets context for
1:30-3:00 time)

https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/99138603338
Meeting ID: 991 3860 3338
Passcode: rhino

Paras join this session
(until Canvas starts at 10:30)

10:50-

1:30 for cert staff:
40-minute lunch
Two-hour implementation time

Paras will have a meeting from 11:00-12:00:
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/92490826479
Meeting ID: 924 95082 6479

Passcode: paras

1:30-3:00 Canvas options

Attend live LMS webinar
Work on self-paced LMS trainings
Individual/team Canvas work time

If attending live LMS webinar:
https://everettsd.zoom.us/i/94686141432
Passcode: Canvas

Self-paced LMS trainings (see Frontline):
e PD Tech Canvas Basics 202 PD Tech
Virtual Classroom Template Basics



https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F99138603338&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960576561&sdata=ZGgsLJaa4rcMXeQ5Ei5ynhc9FXxicBGeKdj6QkBkRO0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92490826479&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960586553&sdata=84lwEKf8cgBkMNf%2F11Y4uQZT5K6BuUG7PtUiZ5vleeI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F94686141432&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960586553&sdata=tfs1qpJVdcYp14v3cDo6He3kLN2GpLDWIurcPMihAxE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:EKelley@everettsd.org
mailto:CParken@everettsd.org
mailto:SLancaster@everettsd.org

(Elementary)

e PD Tech Synchronous Engagement
2020

e PD Tech Canvas Studio How-To 2020-
21

3:00-4:00 Whole group
¢ Instructional priorities and strategies for
distance learning (includes master schedule,
synchronous vs. asynchronous models)
e Exit tickets/closure

https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/99138603338
Meeting ID: 991 3860 3338
Passcode: rhino

Thursday, Sept. 3

Zoom info

8:30-11:00 whole group
o Staff relationship-building and response to exit
slips from Wednesday (8:30-9:05)
e Rotation 1 (9:15-10:00)
o K-1:ELA
o 2-3:Student data
o 4-5: Math
e Rotation 2 (10:15-11:00)
o K-1: Math
o 2-3:ELA
o 4-5:Student data

8:30-9:05 main session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/98230892372
Meeting ID: 982 3089 2372

Passcode: rhinos

Paras join 8:30-10:00

Rotations (times vary — schedule at left)

ELA session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/98176547802
Meeting ID: 981 7654 7802

Passcode: ela

Student data session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/94982414956
Meeting ID: 949 8241 4956

Passcode: data

Math session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/96905153416
Meeting ID: 969 0515 3416

Passcode: math

11:00-1:40 N/A
e 40-minute lunch
e Two-hour implementation time
1:40-4:00 whole group ELA session
e Rotation 3 (1:40-2:25) https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/98176547802

o K-1:Student data

o 2-3: Math

o 4-5:ELA
e Strategies for distance learning (2:40-3:40)
e Exit tickets/closure (3:40-4:00)

Meeting ID: 981 7654 7802
Passcode: ela

Student data session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/94982414956
Meeting ID: 949 8241 4956

Passcode: data



https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F99138603338&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960596556&sdata=gMFuOoaj5enCnZ5vPM%2F07vd5of%2BzgIk8FhvG1Bm%2Brq4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F98230892372&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960606553&sdata=2LHeJv0sIF7ECzGMFtgFokqA9YIXKcDlISbhH3V0N7c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F98176547802&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960606553&sdata=nApp3WBUXOPJ%2BFdkr1uhS8S3PHdhZn%2B6C0DMdMDgLkM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F94982414956&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960616548&sdata=zHhhpSDP9sKD6EqgtMGaiBAPqv0cWv2JQL4oN2zKWzE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F96905153416&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960616548&sdata=RvnB3TxIECG150dSqnHhflWS34oq1tgeVu%2BF3N7XWWw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F98176547802&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960626537&sdata=po6%2BrhtdlrglXag46syZRvNqylloyGFjgk3HKCidPjY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F94982414956&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960636539&sdata=pPGBdNNRwy9IqX%2B04p%2Fr%2Fbry%2FIwDqHUioUCrNA9Z%2FOQ%3D&reserved=0

Evening note:

5:30-7:30 p.m.: Back-to-school fair —
Chromebook/hotspot pick-up, paperwork/supply
pick-up, photo booth, PTA, etc.

Math session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/96905153416
Meeting ID: 969 0515 3416

Passcode: math

2:40-4:00 session
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/98230892372
Meeting ID: 982 3089 2372

Passcode: rhinos

Tuesday, Sept. 8

Zoom info

Teachers are on their own for the regular workday.

Paras other than supervisory work a regular day.

Events:
e Virtual kindergarten/new family Q&A: 6:30-
7:00 p.m.
e Virtual Meet & Greet: 7:00-7:30 p.m.

Kindergarten/new family Q&A:
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/91235019634

Meeting ID: 912 3501 9634

Passcode: welcome

(Elizabeth will communicate this directly to
kindergarten and other new families;
teachers are also welcome to share the
info. Please reinforce that this is not a
formal presentation.)

Virtual Meet & Greet:

Teachers need to set up their own Zooms
and communicate links and passcodes (or
you may use a waiting room instead, if
preferred) to families. Please also post the
info to this Google doc so that office staff
and others can help field questions.



https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F96905153416&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960636539&sdata=7w8MoV9O%2FVo0ys%2BzOdA%2Fvh28M9qiJQn%2BhJ42KjvW%2BSA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F98230892372&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960646529&sdata=7Fov6uAgGqGG0R2IkCeaMqKAOrEsVlVuLl8UEh%2BZO8A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettsd.zoom.us%2Fj%2F91235019634&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960646529&sdata=GNh9MuE2voM%2FNdPjiLvnEWhv4o7yCWspNCTebRIo2CY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fdocument%2Fd%2F10B1UJhf4dan3g7e91o9EV7HWDlMTZIT7Pj4DjmdRhFs%2Fedit%3Fusp%3Dsharing&data=02%7C01%7CCParken%40everettsd.org%7C7137568d43284eed8cfc08d84dd21432%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637344911960656527&sdata=UZ1NVE3VxM%2FWSOosgF%2FCvuMHBUcpdcH2yLBTl5ejkSg%3D&reserved=0

